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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Dr. Ancil Gatliff House is located in southeast Kentucky in the small

rural community of Williamsburg, county seat of Whitley County. The residence

is appropriately situated at the base of a hill @un the crest of which is found
Cumberland College, an institution that Dr. Gatliff was instrumental in
developing. The front of the house faces northeast toward the commercial section
of town, with the northwest side facing Main Street. It is well placed on a
slight rise with a spacious, manicured lawn surrounding it, which serves as a
visual reminder of the prominence of Dr. Gatliff in the community.

The building represents the most outstanding example of Victorian residential
architecture remaining in Williamsburg. Constructed in 1885, the two-story

frame dwelling exhibits a graceful front entrance with fanlight and sidelights,
reéflecting the influence of the Colonial Revival. Other notable exterior details
include a small Palladian window in the right projecting gable aad a rouadéd
corner tower with fish scale shingles. (The tower and wraparound porch were
added at a later date by Dr. Gatliff.) The rear sun porch added by the present
owner further reflects the Colonial Revival motif, as is evidenced by the arched
windows on the exposed sides.

The interior incorporates a central hall with double parlors to either side.
At the rear of the central hall is an unusually fine Palladian window with
beveled glass. A similar Palladian treatment is found on the northwest elevation.

The grounds are beautifully landscaped with a formal garden located at the
back of the residence. The nouinated area includes the entire front, northwest
side, and rear areas composing the 'lawn," important to the visual integrity of
the house. The southeast boundary is marked by the entrance drive to the
house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Set on a slight rise overlooking downtown Williamsburg,

the Dr. Ancil Gatliff House

remains as the best example of residential Victorian architecture in this small

rural community in southeast Kentucky.

The house was built in 1885 by Dr. Ancil

Gatliff, a prominent local physician, entrepreneur, and philanthropist. In addition to
his contribufions to the local economy as a result of his considerable coal interests

in the area,

Dr. Gatliff is remembered as one of the founders and sustainers of

Williamsburg Institute (1888-1913), which was renamed Cumberland College in 1913
and still remains as an important higher education institution in this section of
the Appalachian region of Kentucky.

Dr. Gatliff's role in providing educational opportunities for local and regional

students were considerable.

He was the single most important individual in the

establishment of Williamsburg Institute, later assisting the struggling new school
with several sizeable financial donations.
the first president of the school's board of trustees and served in that capacity
until his death on October 14, 1918.

He was

N

In 1907 Dr. Gatliff was instrumental in assisting in the purchase from the Congrega-
tionalists of three buildings which then comprised Highland College, formerly the
Williamsburg Academy.

affiliations the only mission school in the city.
gymnasium and in 1913 enlarged Johnson Hall at a cost of $20,000.
gave his water works_system in Williamsburg to the college in order that it could have

a good water supply.

2

This consolidation made the Institute with its Baptist
In 1911 he gave the school a

In 1917 Gatliff

An incident illustrative of Dr. Gatliff's concern for the still youthful institution

took place during the Panic of 1907, when the Louisville and Nashville Railroad Company
halted construction of a rail line extending to Dr. Gatliff's new mine. In order for

him to financially aid the Institute, Gatliff needed to have the new mine in operation.
Gatliff went to Louisville, Kentucky, to talk with Milton H. Smith, president of the
railroad, and told Smith that he had to have that road built, panic or no panic--for the
mountain boys and girls simply had to have a chance for an education. He reminded Smith
that he and his railroad had more need for the mountain people to be educated than anybod:

else.

Smith finally said,

"Well, Doctor, I reckon I will have to do what you say,

" and

sent the construction crew back to finish that spur of the railroad.

When the name of the institution was changed in 1913, Dr. Gatliff would not agree that it
should be called Gatliff College in his honor as many of the students recommended. It

was instead named Cumberland,

probably because of its location.
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After the death of Dr. Gatliff's widow, Mrs. Florida E. Gatliff, this property was
deeded to one of their daughters, Mrs. T. E. Mahan, who has also been a patron of the
college for many years.

The house is located in the Cumberland Plateau,a mountainous region characterizing
eastern Kentucky. There are few early buildings remaining in the area, with most dating
to the late nineteenth or early twentieth centuries. The house, built by Dr. Gatliff,
is the finest example of Victorian residential architecture in Williamsburg. Notable
features include a rounded corner tower, doorway with fanlight and sidelights, a rear
Palladian window with beveled glass, and an attractive addition with large Colonial
Revival windows on the exposed sides.

1

Gatliff Coal Company had its operations in Gatliff, Kentuckyslocated within ten
miles east of Williamsburg. This small coal town, founded by Dr. Gatliff, was once a
booming coal camp, with its own railroad depot. It is now virtually deserted.

2Later on the college turned the system over to E. C. Diesel and his associates
but the college still receives 3,600,000 gallons of pure water annually without charge
as long as the college continues to be operated as a school in the city of Williamsburg,
Kentucky.
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drive approximately 300' to the rear (south) property line, marked by a
fence. The boundary turns westward, following the rear property line
approximately 200' until its intersection with Main. The line turns
northward, following the west property line, or east side of Main Street
to the point of beginning.
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